From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

To: "Van Curen. Jennifer"

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov; "Baker, Larry"
Subject: RE: Apache EAU Elusion line Pilot remediation plan.doc
Date: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 10:37:00 AM

RE: Apache * EAU Emulsion Line * 30-015-22834 * 2RP-3572 * Phase One Pilot
Jennifer,

Your proposed work plan for the phase one pilot of the EAU Emulsion line release is
approved. The OCD would also like to see efforts made to prevent surface runoff in the
areas NOT covered by phase one of this project.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does
not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 11

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Van Curen, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer.VanCuren@arcadis.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2016 8:48 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov
Subject: Apache EAU Elusion line Pilot remediation plan.doc

| added the sampling plan during the project.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are
reserved. This e-mail contains information which may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of
the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of
this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication
in error please return it to the sender and then delete the e-mail and destroy any copies of it. Whilst reasonable precautions
have been taken to ensure no software viruses are present in our emails we cannot guarantee that this e-mail or any
attachment is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this e-mail that do not
relate to the official business of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.


mailto:Jennifer.VanCuren@arcadis.com
mailto:/o=State of New Mexico/ou=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Mike.Bratcher
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com

